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SUSAN STORY

MEMORANDUM DPS: 2010 - 102
TO: District School Superintendents

FROM: Frances Haithcock, Chancellor, K-12 Public Schools

DATE: June 18, 2010

SUBJECT: 2010 Legislation: Senate Bill 434

The 2010 Florida Legislature passed Senate Bill 434, Suicide Prevention Education, amending section
1006.07, Florida Statutes. This legislation adds suicide prevention education to school districts’ In-
Service Master Development Plans as an option for school personnel from which to choose when
deciding how to fulfill their individual professional development plan. Certified personnel may use in-
service points for re-certification purposes. The new legislation does not mandate training, nor does it cost
anything as there are numerous free, online trainings and in-person trainings that school personnel can
utilize. Currently, a few school districts have already included suicide prevention education in their
district In-Service Plans. This legislation affords the opportunity statewide to all school personnel.

The Office of Suicide Prevention has the responsibility of providing school districts with access to
appropriate suicide prevention training that is specific to school personnel. The Office of Suicide
Prevention’s website has a page dedicated to connecting school districts with free, online educational
resources as well as information on how to receive in-person training. The site can be found at
www.helppromotehope.com/events/school.php. School districts that already use suicide prevention
resources are to submit their materials for review and feedback to the office. The approved materials will
be added to the resource listing. Procedures and direct contacts for submitting the materials are included
on the website.
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Suicide is the third leading cause of death among our youth. It is a multifaceted public health problem
requiring attention from an entire community to ensure that the protection and welfare of its citizens is a
priority. Access to these resources can enhance the understanding of the role that educators play in this
vital arena. If you have questions regarding the ongoing implementation of this legislation, please contact
Ms. Bettye Hyle, Student Services Team Leader, via e-mail at bettye.hyle@fldoe.org or by telephone at
(850) 245-7851.
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